
From: Kyle Norman
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: "Wright, Justin K"; jkamplain@basinenv.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: ConocoPhillips James A Water Station Final C-141 Report (2RP-2436)
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 2:33:36 PM
Attachments: ConocoPhillips James A Water Station Final C-141 Report (2RP-2436).pdf

Heather,
 
Attached is the Final C-141 report, initial plat, lab data and photo page for the James A Water Station
 (2RP-2436)  we scraped the release down to 1’ and Conoco Phillips will leave the rest till
 abandonment.  If you have any questions, please let me know.  Otherwise, we await your approval.
 
Thanks!
 

mailto:knorman@basinenv.com
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:Justin.Wright@conocophillips.com
mailto:jkamplain@basinenv.com
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

